Dike, Darlene

From: Nicole Farhi |

Sent: 11 July 2017 09:50
To: Planning

Subject: Dead Tree

My enquiry,

A large very old Yew tree is dying in my garden 94 Frognal NW36XB. Form reference 209911221
NICOLE FARHI

There is no preservation order on this tree, do you need to send someone to see the tree before I get it
removed. And could you please give me the address of a specialist to do it as it is too big a job for my
gardener?

Below the photos of the tree.

Many thanks.

Kind regards.

Nicole Farhi









